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No.: IC/DGC/AffIn. Renewal 2018-21/2020 Dated: 20/12/2020

To

The T.I.C,,

Domkal Girls’ College,
P.O.- Domkal - 742303,
Dist.- Murshidabad

Sub.: Renewal of the temporary affiliation of the college for the period 2018-21.
Ref.: His letter no. DGC/112/2020, dt. 21/11/2020.

Sir,
With reference to the above | am directed to inform you that the university authority has been pleased to
extend the temporary affiliation of the college up to the session 2020-21.

In this connection you are requested to immediately deposit Rs. 22,500.00 (Rupees twenty two thousand five
hundred only) as requisite fee for renewal of temporary affiliation for three sessions 2018-19, 2019-20 and
2020-21 (@Rs. 7,500.00 per session) to the university through electronic mode of fund transfer.

This letter is issued in concurrence with the Vice-Chancellor.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

G

(Subrata Kumar Ray)
Inspector of Colleges

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action, if any, to:

i) The Vice-Chancellor, K.U. (for information only);
ii) The Registrar, K.U. (with request to take n/a to place the matter before the EC after taking permission from
the Vice-Chancellor);
iii) The Finance Officer, K.U.;
iv) The Controller of Examinations, K.U.;
v) The Secretary (Offg.), Council for UG Studies, K.U.
Inspector of Colleges



